From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Sent time: 10/05/2020 07:00:00 AM

To: j.salzmann@torontomail.com

Ce: Terry Kaufimann Macias <terry kaufmann-macias@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center Millennium Appeals filed

Hello,

T received confirmation from our IT staff (all correspondence from which has been and will continue to be uploaded into the Administrative Record) that the files were posted as of Tuesday, September 29 at 7:57 a.m., with one additional file posted on Wednesday,
September 30 at 6:59 a.m. This additional file attached documents that could not be accessed via a link provided within the email correspondence from Noah McCoy (both emails are in the record). I provided you with the links to all of the appeal documents following
the upload of the additional file. From what I can tell, the one file is the only difference between your screenshot and what is currently on the site.

1 do not see how providing the links you asked for implies anything other than the fact that the City is being responsive to your request. Further, the City has not been omitting documents from the record, and i to be in

Resources Code (PRC) Section 21186 by making the appeal materials available within 5 business days of receipt.
Let me know if you have any other questions.
Regards,

On Wed, Sep 30, 2020 at 9:47 AM <j.salzmann@torontomail.com> wrote:
Dear Mindy:

I realize | could not locate them because they were not posted until | requested them in the below email.

Please see attached screenshot of the web page taken yesterday, 9/29. You will notice a handful of differences.

Sending me links implies they have been there all along since the date of the file, which is largely incorrect.

Please stop omitting documents from the record as you have done throughout this entire case.

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 at 8:52 AM

From: "Mindy Nguyen" <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>
To: j.salzmann@torontomail.com

Cc: "Terry Kaufmann Macias" <terry.kaufmann-macias@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center Millennium Appeals filed

Hello,

Please see below links from the Hollywood Center Project Administrative Record:

with the requi of Public

https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%200f%20Administrative%20Record/Agency%20Corr Email%20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nguyen/20200922%201138%20].%20Chan%20Appeal%200f%20VTT-
82152.pdf

https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%200f%20Administrative%20Record/Agency%20Corr Email%20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nguyen/20200922%201605%20].%20Chan%20Appeal%200f%20VTT-
82152.pdf

https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%200f%20Administrative%20Record/Agency%20Corr Email%20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nguyen/20200923%200930%20J.%20Chan%20Appeal%200f%20VTT-
82152.pdf

https://planning.lacity.org/eir/Holly: nter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20 i 6200f%20Administrative%20Record/Agency%20Corr Email%20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nguyen/20200923%201143%20].%20Chan%20VTT-82152-
1A%?20Additional%20Document.pdf

https://planning.lacity.org/eir/Holly: dCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20 i b200f%20Administrative%20Record/Agency%20Correspondence/Email%20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nquyen/20200923%201649%20N.%20McCoy%20Appeal%200f%20VTT-
82152 Compiled.pdf

Regards,

On Tue, Sep 29, 2020 at 3:18 PM <j.salzmann@torontomail.com> wrote:

Dear Mindy:

Please provide copies of the 6 appeals that were recently filed in the Hollywood Millennium case.
They are nowehere to be found in the record.

Thanks.

Mindy Nguyen
Preferred Pronouns: She, Hers, Her
City Planner

Eﬁiﬁ“&%ﬁé Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3674
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